Dr. Sultan Furhad Pasha



- FCPS Training in General Medicine (4 years), Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Peshawar
- MBBS (RMP), Ayub Medical College (KMU), Abbottabad, Pakistan

Phone: +923002792231, +923471980201
Postal Address: Mohallah Syedan, Attached with Ayesha Masjid (Baghban Masjid No. 2), Mina Khel, Lakki Marwat
E-mail: sfpasha609@gmail.com

Domicile: Lakki Marwat

Summarv

Registered with PMDC, I hold a medical degree from Ayub Medical College, Abbottabad and completed house job at Ayub Teaching Hospital. I finished FCPS training in General Medicine at CMH, Peshawar. My responsibilities include clinical rotations, patient care, emergency medicine, research, and scholarly activities, all carried out with dedication and commitment to highest standards.

Career Objective

My career objective is to master internal medicine, developing clinical excellence and a patientcentered approach, with the goal of becoming a well-rounded physician and contributing to advancements in healthcare delivery.

Certifications

- > Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)
- Basic Life Support (BLS)

Employment History

2024 – Present

> Registrar ICU at Maroof International Hospital, Islamabad

Currently working as Registrar Intensive Care Unit (ICU) at Maroof International Hospital, Islamabad.

Responsibilities:

- Provide direct patient care and respond to medical emergencies in the ICU
- Facilitate communication and provide guidance/support to junior staff and students
- Ensure compliance with policies/regulatory requirements and participate in quality improvement initiatives
- Perform administrative tasks related to patient admissions, transfers, and discharges related to patient admissions, transfers, and discharges within the ICU

2020 – 2024

> FCPS General Medicine Training

Four years' experience as Post-graduate Registrar (General Medicine) at Combined Military Hospital (CMH), Peshawar.

Responsibilities:

- Conduct clinical assessments, diagnose, and manage patients
- Perform medical procedures, interventions, and emergency/critical care
- Communicate effectively with patients, families, and multidisciplinary teams

2019 –2020

> Emergency Medical Officer at Abbottabad International Hospital

- Four months experience as Emergency Medical Office at Abbottabad International Hospital, AIMC, Abbottabad
- Taking care of patients in Outpatients Clinics, surgical operation theaters, and accident & emergency department.

2018-2019

> House officer at Ayub Teaching Hospital Abbottabad

- General Surgery (3 Months)
- General Medicine (3 Months)
- Orthopedic (3 Months)
- Intensive Care Unit (3 Months)

Education / Qualifications

 FCPS Training (CMH, Peshawar) 	4 Years	2020-2024
 MBBS (Ayub Medical College Abbottabad) 	1 st Division	Annual 2017
 Intermediate (Pre-medical), BISE Bannu 	A-1 (1 st Div.)	Annual 2012
 SSC (Science Group), BISE Bannu 	A-1 (1 st Div.)	Annual 2010

Distinctions & Awards

- 7th Position (SSC Exams) in Board of Intermediate & Secondary Education (BISE) Bannu.
- Divisional & District Winner in Annual Debates Competition at School & College Levels.

Conferences Attended

- Muslim Medical Conference (2013), Lahore
- Muslim Medical Conference (2014), Islamabad.
- PIMA Medical Conference (2015), Swat.

References

Will be provided on demand.